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Tha Speakar of tha

Housa of Reprassntativas

Sir:

I ask the Congzeas to considar proposed supolezantal
approoriations for fiscal yezxr 1976 in the amount of
$928,008 and for the transition quarter, July 1, 1975
to Seotexber 30, 1975, in tha azount of $230,000 for
the Exzcutive Office of the Prasidant.

The details of this proposal arz set forth in the
enclasad letter from the Acting Diractor of the Office
of Management and Budgat. I concur with thess commeanh
and onservations.
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